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Date:
  
9/10/02

To:

Board of Directors

From:
  
Sam Jones



ERCOT COO

Subject:  
RMR Contracts

Issue for the ERCOT Board of Directors

ERCOT Board of Directors Meeting Date:  
Agenda Item:  5a

	Issue:
Whether to enter into reliability-must-run contracts for certain generators.


	Background/History:
After a year of operation as a single control area, ERCOT has found a need for unit specific generation for reliability.  Several generators have expressed that they cannot economically keep the units available unless they have RMR contracts with ERCOT.  ERCOT is evaluating the need for these specific units on a case by case basis and will be negotiating the necessary contracts.



	Key Factors Influencing Issue:

Whether the generators are needed for reliability and the cost for that reliability.



	Alternatives:
Let generators retire the units they choose.


	Conclusion/Recommendation:
Allow ERCOT to enter into short term (one year or less) RMR contracts with certain generators for reliability purposes.  Because the terms have not yet been negotiated, ERCOT cannot provide the Board with the information at this time.  
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